

## Parent Advisory Committee Comité Asesor de Padres

General Meeting/Reunión General September 3, 2020/3 de septiembre de 2020 5:30 p.m.- 7:00 p.m. Virtual Meeting/junta virtual



## **Minutes**

- 1.0 Meeting was called to order at 5:35p.m. Selena Johnson (president) welcomed all members and guest present. Selena Johnson made the motion to start the meeting Angelina Aranda (secretary) seconded the motion. Motion carried.
- 2.0 Roll Call by Angelina Aranda- Angelina Aranda welcomed members and guests. She invited them to visit the SUSD F.E.E.O website and join the committee, or to contact Aracely Vargas, Parent Liaison at 209 933-7470 ext. 2223 if they had any questions. The following schools were represented:
  - 1. **Bush** Selena Johnson (president)
  - 2. Edison Tamara Engaling, Albert Cato, Lucy Vega, Khadijah Warren
  - 3. **McKinley** Francisca Vargas, Lorena Casillas (vice-president), Veronica Merino, Marilou Dongon
  - 4. **Franklin** Enrique Munoz, Martha Hernandez, Angelina Aranda (secretary)
  - 5. **HCA** Martha Hernandez
  - 6. **Hoover** Jurizta Madrigal, Monique Guerrero (parliamentarian)
  - 7. **Pittman** Vicenta Valentin
  - 8. **PYA** Janette Flores, Angelina Aranda (secretary)
  - 9. **Rio Calaveras** Sherry McClain
  - 10. **Roosevelt** Lucy Munoz
  - 11. **SECA** Francisca Vargas
  - 12. **Victory** Angela de los Angeles
  - 13. Walton- Marilou Dongon
  - 14. **Washington** Maria Cardenas
  - 15. Weber Lucila Mendoza, Veronica Merino

A total of 21memebers were present. Additionally, staff from Family Engagement & Education Office: Dara Dalmau, Administrator, Aracely Vargas, Charles Watkins and Maggie Canela; Sharon Barnes, Director of Equity and Family Engagement & Education Office; Wendy Baker, interpreter; Gina Lopez, Native American Specialist; Traci Miller, Director of Student Services; Dr. Connor Sloan, LCAP Coordinator; Dr. Shelley Spessard, Director of Community Relations; Jose Cardenas, Jennifer Robles, Counselors and 4 guest for a total of 37 in attendance.

- 3.0 Changes to Agenda: N/A
- **4.0 Reading and Approval of Minutes:** Angelina Aranda reminded all members that minutes were sent out via mail to be pre-read and revise. Aracely Vargas (Parent Liaison) shared the minutes on the screen to show the rest of attendees. Angelina Aranda made a motion to approve the minutes of the March 2, 2020 meeting. Juritza Madrigal made the second motion. Motion approved. 21-0

5.0 Old Business: N/A

## 6.0 New Business:

6.1 *Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan*- - Dr. Connor Sloan (LCAP Director) presented to the members the new requirements that Governor Newsom has for all the school districts. The plan describes how distance learning is being used in our district during the COVID-19 pandemic. The plan is being shared with parents in different languages through social media, newsletters, town hall meetings, family committees, phone calls, and online surveys that allowed parent, staff and community input. It is very important that stakeholders voice their opinions. The plan is aligned with Stockton Unified School District mission that ALL students will graduate college, career, and community ready.

There are 4 stages had that been put in place to insure the well-being of all stakeholders in the district. These steps are:

- 1. 100% Distance Learning
- 2. Hybrid Model with Social Distancing.
- 3. Full Return with Social Distance Learning Option
- 4. Normal Instruction

Right now students are learning online at their own pace, with the support of teachers as needed. All instructional stages are connected to the public health and safety guidelines provided by the public health officials and state guidelines. When it is safe to go the 2<sup>nd</sup> phase following state guidelines all parties will be notified. Students will be receiving face to face instruction with online learning. This will reduce the number of students in a building for social distancing. The 3<sup>rd</sup> instructional stage will be when students return to the school sites with live instruction and continue to follow the social distancing health guidelines. The district will continue to offer optional distance learning for those families that choose to continue working from home. The final instructional stage will be when Stockton Unified returns to school in person, 5 days a week with safe practices for students and staff interaction.

The plan has included support for students with IEP's, 504, ELDs, foster youth and low socioeconomic students. The district made sure that all students had the best technology connection and distributed laptops with a power cord to all the students that needed one. Also, WIFI hotspots have been ordered for each SUSD house hold to serve a high-quality connection for all of the students.

The high schools are offering credit recovery programs, instructional coaches, tutoring, and academic programs to meet student needs.

Meals are offered to all SUSD students at 28 schools. Procedures for picking up food include social distancing.

Monique Guerrero (parliamentarian) made the motion to extend the meeting to 7:30 p.m. seconded by Tamara Engaling. Motion carried. 21-0

- 6.2 *Review Bylaws* Selena Johnson(president) reviewed the bylaws with the members. Members received the bylaws via mail. The bylaws were also available on the screen while they were being reviewed. Selena explained that under ARTICLE IV- Executive Officers, ARTICLE VII- Duties of the Officers and ARTICLE X- Electoral Voting the word Chairperson needed to be changed to President and Vice Chairperson to Vice President since all the PAC's were using the same terminology. Angelina Aranda made the first motion to make the changes to articles and Lucila Mendoza made the second motion. Motion carried. 21-0. Under ARTICLE V- Meetings, Selena explain that the meetings were suggested to be moved from Mondays to Thursdays because of the holidays and to give the F.E.E.O department time to prep. She also suggested to delete the sentence "One meeting out of the 9 meetings will be offered in the morning for data collection" due to Covid-19. Janette Flores made the first motion to make the changes to the ARTICLE V. Sherry McClain made the second motion. Motion carried. 21-0
- 6.3 Nomination form- Selena Johnson(president) explained to the members that the presidency would be up for nominations. All nominations are due to the F.E.E.O department by September 16,2020. The nomination forms can be turn in to the department by mail, in person or scanned.
- 6.4 Calendar- Aracely Vargas (Parent Liaison) showed the parents the PAC calendar and the varies ways that parents can have access to the calendar on the SUSD website. She also shared Peachjar and were it can be found on the SUSD website. Due to time constrains she will review the information again at the next meeting.

## 7.0 Reports-

- 7.1 **LCAP** Dr. Sloan- public board meeting on Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan on September 15th,2020 and approval meeting will be on September 22,2020
- 7.2 LatinX- next meeting date September 17, 2020 at 9:30 am ZOOM link available online
- 7.3 AABPAC- next meeting on September 09,2020 at 5:30pm ZOOM link available online
- 8.0 Announcements Next Meeting 10/1/2020 at 5:30-7:00 pm virtual
- **9.0** *Adjournment* Meeting was adjourned at 7:34 p.m. Janette Flores made the first motion and Monique Guerrero second the motion. Motion carried. 21-0

Minutes submitted by Angelina Aranda and Aracely Vargas.

